From: Vrees, L.P.M. de (Leonardus) - DGRW

To: Norfolk Vanguard

Cc: Vries, G.J. de (Germt) - DGRW; Vrees, Leo de (ZD)

Subject: RE: Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm Transboundary Notification
Date: 21 February 2017 13:45:44

Dear Hannah

Thank you for your notification. The Netherlands government is very interested in the
process of the development of the environmental impact assessment. We do understand
that in the scoping study, cumulative and cross border impacts can not be excluded. We
would therefore like to participate in the procedure.

Please use my name and email addresses (at the Ministry and at Rijkswaterstaat) as the
main contact point and keep mr Germt de Vries in copy.

Kind regards

Leo

Leo de Vrees

senior adviseur/senior advisor

Ministerie van Infrastructuur en Milieu/Ministry of Infrastructure and the Environment
en/and Rijkswaterstaat

tel: +31 6 270 38234

Van: Norfolk Vanguard [mailto:NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk]
Verzonden: donderdag 16 februari 2017 15:24

Aan: Vries, G.J. de (Germt) - DGRW
Onderwerp: Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm Transboundary Notification

Dear Mr Vries

Please find attached correspondence regarding transboundary notification for
Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm.

Kind regards
Hannah

Hannah Pratt

Senior EIA and Land Rights Advisor

Major Applications and Plans

The Planning Inspectorate, 3D, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol,
BS1 6PN

Direct Line: 0303 444 5001
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: Hannah.pratt@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is
toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen
aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van
berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by
mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind
resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.
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